positions part of a Union? If so, how many different Unions are there?

Question # |RFP Reference QUESTION RESPONSE
1 Exhibit B and PWS |Information in Exhibit B refers to SSA personnel but there is no reference of SSA This question was received prior to release of
personnel in the PWS. Where does the SSA personnel data fall in the PWS? formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
addresses this.
2 Exhibit B and PWS |Information in Exhibit B refers to a Transportation Coordinator but there is no This question was received prior to release of
reference of the Transportation Coordinator in the PWS. Where does the formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
Transportation Coordinator data fall in the PWS? addresses this.
3 General Is the Government providing all equipment for all personnel, e.g., laptops, cell This question was received prior to release of
phones, office supplies, etc.? formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
addresses this.
4 General Are the Computer Operator Il and Supply Technician Retrograde Site (SCA) This question was received prior to release of

formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
addresses this.




General The Log Mgmt Specialist |1l Retrograde Site Lead is listed on Attachment 0002, but [This question was received prior to release of
there are no FLC1 hours connected to that position. Can you clarify? formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
addresses this.
General The Transportation Coordinator is not specified as Key or Non-Key. Can you tell me |This question was received prior to release of

if the Transportation Coordinator is Key or Non-Key?

formal RFP. Information in the formal RFP
addresses this.

RFP Document,
page 2

Page 2 of 84 states: "Transition and Fully Operational Capability (FOC) efforts are
part of a single requirement and Period of Performance. All Transition efforts are
still required to be completed within the first 30 days of performance; however,
transition to FOC is part of a seamless process. The Contracting Officer may
authorize proceeding into FOC as various elements of transition are complete prior
to the end of the 30 day Transition period.

Question: The Contracting Officer may authorize the adjusting (forward) the 30 day
transitioning in certain areas, from a pricing prospective (Firm Fixed Price) what are
the determinants in the decision making process that will allow the Contracting
Officer to adjust the FOC forward & in what areas are being considered? Could the
Government give an estimate of how many days FOC may be adjusted (i.e. 5, 10 of
15 days).

Adjustment to FOC would be made on a case by
case basis.

Attachment 0002,
Exhibit E, page 10
and 11

Is the Log Management Specialist Ill Retrograde Site Lead on Attachment 2 the
same as the Log Management Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site Lead that is
in Exhibit E?

Yes, these are the same positions. An updated
Attachment 0002 will be incorporated into a
subsequent Amendment.




9 Attachment 0002, |Exhibit E, TE 1-G 005 Key and Specified Non-Key Positions Materiel Management, |An updated Attachment 0002, including the
Exhibit E, page 2 has Resource/Finance Manager — Key Position listed; however, there is no such "Resource/Financial Manager - Key Position"
position listed on attachment 002. Could you please clarify? will be incorporated into a subsequent
Amendment.
10 Attachment 0002 [Page 2 of Exhibit E has a Resource/Financial Manager that is a key Position thatis |An updated Attachment 0002, including the
and Exhibit E, Page [located at Baltimore, MD. That labor category and location are not included on "Resource/Financial Manager - Key Position"
2 Attachment 0002. Should Baltimore, MD be included on Attachment 00027? will be incorporated into a subsequent
Amendment. Propose this position under the
PMO column in Attachment 0002.
11 Attachment 0002 Page 5 of Exhibit E shows the Logistics Management Specialist as key positions but [The Logistics Management Specialist is a Key
and Exhibit E, Page |on Attachment 0002 they are listed as non-key positions. Can you clarify? position. An updated Attachment 0002 will be
5 incorporated into a subsequent Amendment.
12 Attachment 0002 Page 11 of Exhibit E has a LOG Mgmt Specialist |1l Supervisor Retrograde Site labor |The Log Mgmt Specialist Ill Supervisor

and Exhibit E, Page
11

category as 100% FLC2 but Attachment 0002 has a LOG Mgmt Specialist 11l
Retrograde Site Lead that is FLC1. Can you clarify?

Retrograde Site - Key Position is an FLC2
supervisor position. An updated Attachment
0002 will be incorporated into a subsequent
Amendment.




13 Attachment 0002, |Page 10 of Exhibit E has a LOG Mgmt Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site labor [These are the same positions. The Log Mgmt
Exhibit E, and category and Attachment 0002 has a LOG Mgmt Specialist Il Retrograde Site Lead. [Specialist Ill Supervisor Retrograde Site - Key
Exhibit A Neither one of those positions are mentioned in Exhibit A. Can you clarify? Position is an FLC2 supervisor position. An
updated Attachment 0002 will be incorporated
into a subsequent Amendment.
14 Attachment 0002  |Page 11 of Exhibit E has a LOG Mgmt Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site labor |[The statement of "FCL2 is usually PMO
and Exhibit E category as 100% FLC2 and is located in multiple locations. FLC2 is usually PMO positions" is not correct. As stated in the Key
positions. Can you clarify and verify locations? and Specified Non-Key document, LOG Mgmt
Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site is 100%
FLC2. One position is located at McCoy, 1
position is located at Polk, 1 position is located
at Ogden, 1 position is located at Rickenbacker,
and 1 position is located at Dix.
15 Attachment 0002 Page 4 of Exhibit E has the Logistics Management Specialist (Ill) Team Lead has Exhibit E - Key and Specified Non-Key document
and Exhibit E, page |being located in Fort McCoy yet Fort McCoy is not located on the GCSS-A has been updated. 1 Position located at
4 worksheet of Attachment 0002. Can you clarify? Richmond. 5 positions located in Fort Gillem,
GA.
16 MMT Q& A-2nd |This questions relates to the "Resource/Financial Manager - Key Position". The Please refer to the response provided to

Draft responses
provided on 3 June
2016, Question #
10

position is listed in TE 1-G-005 but not within Attachment 0002. According to TE 1-
G-005 this position is located in Baltimore, Md, The Q&A response indicated that
"This position has been added in an updated Attachment 0002"; but it has not been
added. Please clarify.

question #9.




17 MMTQ&A-2nd |The Log Mgt Specialist is listed as a Key position in TE 1-G-005; however, Please refer to the response provided to
Draft responses Attachment 0002 has the Log Mgt Specialist listed as Non-key. Is the position Key [question #11.
provided on 3 June |or not?
2016, Question #
42.
18 TE 1-G-005, Page 10 |Log Mgmt Specialist Ill Supervisor Retrograde Site - Key Position is listed on page 10|Please refer to the response provided to
vs Attachment of TE 1-G-005; however, this positions is listed as Log Mgt Specialist Ill Retrograde |question #12.
0002, Materiel Site Lead - Key Position. Which is it - Supervisor or Site Lead?
Management
Worksheet Tab,
Labor Categories.
19 Attachment 0002, |On this Worksheet Tab of Attachment 0002, A Project Manager and Alternate The Project Manager and Alternate Project
Worksheet Tab Project Manager is listed in the Offeror Position Title Section. Where is the duty Manager positions are in both tabs of
GCSS-APWS 5.9 & |location for each of these positions? attachment 0002 to allow the offeror to
5.10 propose time to both requirements. These
positions are the same as the positions listed in
the Materiel Management tab. Positions are
located in Fort Bragg, NC.
20 Attachment 0002  |Attachment 2 has a column titled “PMO” which contains no PWS paragraph As shown in the "Example" tab, the PMO
and Exhibit E number or location and while reading the PWS, the acronym “PMOQ” refers to the |section represents the offeror's Program

“Provost Marshal Office”. What significance does the PMO have as applied to
Attachment 2? Exhibit E gives a detailed account of management personnel, i.e.,
Project Manager, APM, etc., as being assigned to Fort Bragg. Is the PMO column
(Attachment 2) and management assigned to Fort Bragg (Exhibit E) one and the
same?

Management Office (PMO).




21 TE 1-G-005 Key & |TE 1-G-005 Key & Specified Non-Key Positions, lists labor category, LOG Mgmt Please refer to the response provided to
Specified Non-Key |Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site — Key position as 100% FLC2. Attachment [question #13.
Positions and 0002 - Staffing-Labor Mix is preloaded with labor category, LOG Mgmt Specialist IlI
Attachment 0002 - |Retrograde Site Lead (Key) FLC1. Can the Government clarify whether this
Staffing-Labor Mix |position is a Supervisor or Lead and whether the position is FLC1 or FLC2?
22 TE 1-G-005 Key &  [2) TE 1-G-005 Key & Specified Non-Key Positions, lists labor category, Resource/ Please refer to the response provided to
Specified Non-Key [Financial Manager (Key). This position is missing from the preloaded labor question #9.
Positions and categories in Attachment 0002 - Staffing-Labor Mix.
Attachment 0002 - |Can the Government confirm this position missing in Attachment 0002 is an
Staffing-Labor Mix |oversight?
C1 Hours
23 TE 1-G-005 Key &  |TE1-G-005 Key & Specified Nob-Key Positions, states that the Logistics Please refer to the response provided to
Specified Non-Key |Management Specialist Ill Team Lead position requirements are " 1 position at question #15.
Positions and Richmond, VA and 5 positions at Fort McCoy, WI. However, Exhibit A, TE 1-MST
Exhibit A TE 1-MST [Minimum FLC-1 Hours indicates that the Logistics Management Specialist Team
Minimum FLC-1 Lead labor category tasks are performed at Richmond, VA and Fort Gillam, GA.
Hours Neither location has an FLC-1 manhour requirement of 5 FTEs.
Can the Government please clarify which requirement is to be correct.
24 RFP Document PWS Paragraph 1.4.2 states "The contractor shall address in detail, its procedures, |While there are no designated mission essential

Section L paragraph
L.5.2 and PWS
Paragraph 1.4.2

personnel, and the means to accomplish mission requirements without delay in the
event of sudden or unusual events that could impact the contractor's performance
and contract requirements............... The contractor shall ensure personnel required
to accomplish tasks designated as 'mission essential personnel' report.............. "
However, The current Section L & M of the RFP do not require an MECS
requirement.

Can the Government please clarify if there is a requirement for the offeror to
provide a MECS write-up in response to PWS paragraph 1.4.2 as part of the
offeror's response, and if so, will additional page count be allowed in the Technical
volume to meet this requirement.

personnel at this time, the contractor will still
be responsible for submitting CDRL PM-06:
Contingency Plan. In accordance with Section
L&M, the offeror does not have to provide a
MECS write-up.




25 RFP Section L Can the Government please confirm that the only pricing detail that is required is  [Please refer to the section L.5.4 in its entirety as
Paragraph L.5.4 populating the blue cells on the Attachment 0005 with total proposed price by CLIN |there are three areas of strict compliance to be
and there is no requirement to provide price build, budgetary or historical cost aware of.
data.
26 Attachment 0002  |Both the Material Management sheet and the GCSS-A PWS 5.9 & 5.10 indicate a NO, Please refer to the response provided to
requirement for Project Manager (Key) and Alternate Project Manager (ALT question #20.
PM)(Key). Is it the Governments intent that there should be a PM and ALT PM for
each of these two functions (ie, two PMs and two ALT PMs)?
27 Attachment 0002  [The Exhibit E (Key, NonKey) indicates the requirement for Resource/Financial Please refer to the response provided to
and Exhibit E TE 1-G-[Manager (Key) in Baltimore MD, however, the Attachment 0002 does not include |question #9.
005 this position. Is the Contractor to assume that this position is not required?
28 Exhibit A TE 1 M-S-T |The workload exhibit shows a requirement for 6800 hours (5 FTEs based on 1360 |Please refer to the response provided to

and Exhibit E TE 1-G-
005

hours) for Logistics Management Specialist (Ill) Team Lead at Ft Gillem, however,
the Exhibit E indicates a requirement for 5 Logistics Management Specialist (lI1)
Team Lead at Ft McCoy. Can the Government clarify which is correct?

question #15.




29 TE 1-G-005 Key and |The GCSS-Army Templates and SAMS-E DMP Suspense Monitor and GCSS-Army The Operations Manager (GCSS-Army Data
Specified Non-Key |Data Cleanup scheduled to be completed by 30 September 2017. Cleanup) (Key); and Operations Manager (GCSS-
positions Materiel Army Templates) (Key) will end with the GCSS-
Management Are we to assume that the following positions at Fort Bragg are scheduled to be Army Templates and SAMS-E DMP Suspense
Attachment 0002 - [completed by 30 September 2017: GCSS-Army/Plant 2001 Manager (Key); Monitor and GCSS-Army Data Cleanup
Staffing Labor Mix |Operations Manager (GCSS-Army Data Cleanup) (Key); and Operations Manager scheduled to be completed by 30 September
PWS paras 5.9 and |(GCSS-Army Templates) (Key)? 2017. The GCSS-Army/Plant 2001 Manager
5.10 (Key) is required under the Intermediate Supply

requirements.

30 TE 1-G-005 Key and |Exhibit A shows the Logistics Management Specialist (Ill) Team Lead to be located: |Please refer to the response provided to
Specified Non-Key [(1) at Richmond, VA; and (5) at Fort Gillem, GA. TE1-G-005 shows the Logistics question #15.
positions Materiel |Management Specialist (IIl) Team Leads to be located: (1) at Richmond, VA: and (5)

Management at Fort McCoy, WI.
Exhibit A - TE 1 M-S-
T Minimum Would the Government please confirm at which location the five (5) Logistics
Functional Labor Management Specialist (Ill) Team Leads located?
Category 1 Hours
for Materiel
Management
31 FINAL RFP para With the high number of technically skilled exempt employees on this contract, As this will be a firm-fixed-price requirement

M.5.1.2(d)(ii) and
M.5.3.1

spread out over multiple geographic locations, the criteria to determine a
reasonable rate is a concern as we do not want to lose the existing workforce. The
Government requirement for properly proposed labor categories of each position
with the expected skill set/skill level and expected level of responsibility
commensurate with the effort/assigned position balanced against price
reasonableness without criteria to evaluate exempt rates, makes it difficult to
determine what the Government identifies as a reasonable rate for the exempt
employees.

Does the Government have a criteria to determine reasonable rates for the exempt
employees? Does the government plan on evaluating the proposed pay rate of the
positions submitted by the contractor to determine if the pay rate meets a
minimum standard to satisfy the governments expectation of the contractor’s
ability to retain Qualified Personnel.

the Government does not intend to evaluate
the proposed pay rates for employees. Offerors
are reminded that the proposed price will be
the price allowed to invoice. Diligence should
be taken in determining the appropriate rates.




32 TE 1-G-005 Key and [The Resource / Financial Manager is identified as working from the Baltimore, MD |The government will provide space and
Specified Non-Key [location. equipment.
positions Materiel
Management Will the employee be working from a Government site, or does the contractor have

to provide space and equipment?

33 https://www.dol.go |In light of the exempt rate executive order going into effect 1 December 2016, does|Yes, the Government expects offerors to
v/whd/overtime/fin [the Government expect the contractor to comply with minimal rates as part of comply with the updated Final Rule Defining
al2016/index.htm  [their proposal? and Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive,

Administrative, Professional, Outside Sales, and
Computer Employees.
34 Solicitation, K Section K outlines clauses for both Government and Commercial item Clause 52.212-3 will be removed in a
Clauses, Pages 38 - |consideration. The MMT requirement is Government in nature.Do both sections of |subsequent Amendment.
64 the K Clause area need to be completed or only the part that covers pages 38 to 46
for non-commercial items.
35 Solicitation, Section [ If an Offeror has a partner in support of their proposal, and that partner is Per RFP Section A.8: A Teammate is defined as a

L.5.1.6(a) and
Attachment 0015

providing less than 20% LOE to the requirement (therefore not a Teammate or
Subcontractor by the RFP definition) but will be providing personnel with security
clearances, does the Offeror need to reflect that partner on the Attachment 0015?

Joint Venture partner and/or Subcontractor
that is included in the Offeror's BOA
Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement by the
closing date of the Task Order RFP. Per RFP
Section L.5.1.6: Any and all Teammates and/or
Subcontractors who will be performing contract
requirements which necessitate facility
clearance must also have a SECRET Facility
Clearance by RFP closing date, at the time of
award, and throughout the life of the contract.




36

TE 1-G-005 Key and
Specified Non-Key
positions Materiel
Management
Exhibit A-TE 1 M-S-
T Minimum
Functional Labor
Category 1 Hours

TE 1-G-005 lists the requirement for Log Mgmt Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde
Site with 1 position located at Rickenbacker, and 1 position located at Dix. Exhibit
A does not list minimum FLC 1 hours to support the requirement.

Will the Government add FLC 1 labor hours for this requirement?

TE 1-G-005 states the Log Mgmt Specialist 11l
Supervisor Retrograde Site as 100% FLC2. 1
Position located at McCoy, 1 Position located at
Polk, 1 Position located at Ogden, 1 Position
located at Rickenbacker, 1 Position located at
Dix. Exhibit A only includes FLC 1 hours.

for Materiel
Management

37 Section A— Section A lists the period of performance as NTP (Notice to Proceed + 365 days for [The Period of Performance (PoP) has been
Supplemental each Contract Year, for a total of 1825 days. The referenced paragraph in Section L [changed to reflect the updated dates and will
Information: of the solicitation instructs Offerors to assume a start date of 3 January 2017 for be provided in a subsequent Amendment.
Paragraph A.4, proposal and evaluation purposes.
Section L—

Instructions:
Paragraph L.5.4.2.9

If both paragraphs are correct, the period of performance would be as shown
below:

Base Period NTP + 365 Days 3-Jan-17 3-Jan-18
Opt Year 1 NTP + 730 Days  4-Jan-18 4-Jan-19
Opt Year 2 NTP + 1095 5-Jan-19  5-Jan-20
Opt Year 3 NTP + 1460 6-Jan-20  5-Jan-21
Opt Year 4 NTP + 1825 6-Jan-21  6-Jan-22

Does the Government intend for the period of performance to be as shown?
Calendar year 2020 is a Leap Year with 366 days. Does the Government intend for
the Period of Performance to be:

Base Period NTP +1YR 3-Jan-17  2-Jan-18
Opt Year 1 NTP + 2 YRS 3-Jan-18  2-Jan-19
Opt Year 2 NTP + 3 YRS 3-Jan-19  2-Jan-20
Opt Year 3 NTP + 4 YRS 3-Jan-20 2-Jan-21
Opt Year 4 NTP + 5 YRS 3-Jan-21  2-Jan-22

Please clarify what period of performance should be used in our response.




38 Attachment 0002 — |The referenced attachment shows 1360 hours for Exempt FTEs for the 9-month Please refer to the response provided to
Staffing Labor Mix |period ending September 30, 2017. What annual Man-Year is the 1360 based question #45. The government will utilize 1360
GCSS-APWS 5.9 & [upon? Are Offerors required to use the 1360 or may we use another amount to account for one FTE.
5.10 Tab representing the 9-month period for the GCSS-A PWS elements?

39 Attachment 0007 — [The Wage Determinations provided for the following locations: All Wage Determinations should have ended
Department of Barling, AR: WD 2005-2038 Rev 17 dated 12/29/2015 with odd numbers. A revised Exhibit H - MMT
Labor Wage Dalas/Ft. Worth, TX: WD 2015-2510 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015 CDRLs will be incorporated into a subsequent

Determination

Ft. Dix, NJ: WD 2005-2450 Rev 18 dated 12/29/2015

Ft. Jackson, SC: WD 2005-2476 Rev 20 dated 12/29/2015

Ft. Polk, LA: WD 2015-5198 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015

Ogden, UT: WD 2005-2532 Rev 18 dated 12/29/2015

Pittsburg, KS: WD 2015-2216 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015

Rickenbacker, OH: WD: 2005-2418 Rev 19 dated 12/29/2015

As these Wage Determination end in an even number and the other Wage Determinations in the
solicitation end in an odd number there is a difference in calculating the fringe benefits.

Even number wage determinations require the following benefits:

10 paid holiday, vacation time varies 1-2 paid vacation after 1 years, 2-3 weeks after 3-10 years, and 3-
4 weeks after 10-20 years, the health and welfare rate of $4.27/per hour is based upon the average of
all hours worked.

0Odd number wage determinations require the following benefits:

10 paid holiday, vacation time varies vacation time varies 2 paid vacation after 1 years, 2-3 weeks after
3-10 years, and 3-4 weeks after 10-20 years, the health and welfare rate of $4.27/per hours is based
upon all hours (includes vacation, holiday, etc.)

We would like clarification if the Government really intended to mix the Wage Determination
numbering for this solicitation versus using the odd number WD for these locations which are listed
below:

Barling, AR: WD 2005-2037 Rev 16 dated 12/29/2015

Dallas/Ft. Worth, TX: WD 2015-2509 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015

Ft. Dix, NJ: WD 2005-2449 Rev 17 dated 12/29/2015

Ft. Jackson, SC: WD 2005-2475 Rev 19 dated 12/29/2015

Ft. Polk, LA: WD 2015-5197 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015

Ogden, UT: WD 2005-2531 Rev 17 dated 12/29/2015

Pittsburg, KS: WD 2015-2215 Rev 2 dated 12/29/2015

Rickenbacker, OH: WD: 2005-2417 Rev 20 dated 12/29/2015

As without this change employees may have different benefits at each location and therefore pricing
of the fringe benefits will vary depending on the location.

Amendment.




40

RFP, Section
M.5.3.1

Background: EAGLE RFPs to date have been primarily Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF)
contract types, supplemented by Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Transitions and Cost
Reimbursable ODCs. On these efforts, the Government has maintained cost/price
realism via the requirement for offerors to submit detailed supporting
documentation for historical/budgetary direct and indirect rate information. In
addition, the RFPs have mandated that indirect rates not fully supported by
historical and/or budgetary data would be capped for evaluation purposes and
contract execution.

For this FFP solicitation, the Government indicated that price reasonableness will
be evaluated, but has not included any evaluation criteria for price realism. In our
current competitive environment, it would seem that price realism would be just
as, if not more important, than price reasonableness. Price realism will ensure the
offeror’s adequate understanding of the requirement and will further ensure that
proposed pricing does not pose a risk to performance. Although Section M
mentions “realistic cost” multiple times, there is no methodology provided
describing the Government’s price realism evaluation.

Question: Request the Government include a price realism evaluation methodology
as part of the FFP RFP.

Please refer to Section M - Evaluation Factors
for Award.

41

Exhibit A, TE1 M-S-T
Minimum
Functional Labor
Category 1 Hours
for Material

Background: The Federal Govt issued Executive Order 13706 effective 1/1/2017
which requires contractors to provide 56 hours of sick leave per employee per year
(above and beyond their existing holiday and vacation authorizations.

Question: Does the Government intend to revise the Productive Hours in Exhibit
A, TE1 M-S-T to account for these hours for this solicitation?

The government will review EO 13706 and
revise Exhibit A if necessary.

42

Exhibit E, TE 1-G-
005 and Att 0002

Question: The LOG Mgmt Specialist Il Supervisor Retrograde Site (Key) is indicated
as an FLC2 position in Exhibit E and an FLC1 position in Att 0002. Request the
Government clarify this apparent inconsistency.

Please refer to the response provided to
question #12.




43

Exhibit E, TE 1-G-
005

Question: The Logistics Management Specialist (I11) Team Lead identified in Exhibit
E references 5 positions at Ft McCoy. Since the Ft McCoy positions were moved to
Ft Gillem, GA, we believe these 5 positions should also reflect Ft Gillem as their
location. Request the Government clarify this apparent inconsistency.

Please refer to the response provided to
question #15.

44

Exhibit E, TE 1-G-
005 and Att 0002

Question: The Resource/Financial Manager (Key) is indicated as an FLC2 position in
Exhibit E, however, unlike all other FLC2 positions, it is not listed on the Attachment
0002. Request the Government clarify this apparent inconsistency.

Please refer to the response provided to
question #9.

45

Attachment 0002
and RFP Section
L.5.2.1.1(c)(6) (v),
p 72 of 84

Background: Attachment 0002 indicates that offerors must use 1360 hours per
year for the GCSS-A Base Period. Similarly, RFP Section L.5.2.1.1 (c) (6) (v), p 72 of
84, states that 1360 hours will be used "as a representation of a FTE for the GCSS-A
PWS 5.9 & 5.10 requirement only ." Question: Since
the 1360 productive hours does not align with industry's normal calculations for
vacation/personal time and holidays for a 9 month period, can the Government
provide us its methodology for how it arrived at 1360 productive hours so that
offerors can properly account for the total available hours, vacation/personal time,
holidays, and sick leave during this period?

The government considered the total allowable
time off an employee can receive which
includes vacation, holidays, and sick leave,
between the transition time period and the end
date of the requirement within the base year.
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Exhibit A-TE 1 M-S-
T Minimum
Functional Labor
Category 1 Hours
for

Materiel
Management

The referenced attachment shows hours under PWS 5.1-5.8 for Salt Lake City, UT
separately for the 807 Med Cmd and for the 76 ORC Cmd. Each entry is for 5,760
hours. We could not locate specific mention of the locations in the PWS. Please
clarify why Salt Lake City, UT is called out separately for two Cmds under PWS
elements 5.1 - 5.8, whereas no other locations have been identified at the Cmd
level for any of the PWS elements on the Exhibit.

Salt Lake City has two separate locations that
have been identified that require employees at
both locations.




47 Exhibit A - TE 1 M-S- |The referenced attachment shows hours under PWS 5.1-5.8 for Salt Lake City, UT  [Please refer to the response provided to
T Minimum separately for the 807 Med Cmd and for the 76 ORC Cmd. Each entry is for 5,760  [question #46.
Functional Labor hours. We could not locate specific mention of the locations in the PWS. Please
Category 1 Hours [clarify why Salt Lake City, UT is called out separately for the two Cmds under PWS
for Materiel elements 5.1 — 5.8, whereas no other locations have been identified at the Cmd
Management level for any of the PWS elements on the Exhibit.
48 Exhibit A - TE 1 M-S- |In reference to Exhibit A - TE 1 M-S-T Minimum Functional Labor Category 1 Hours [Please refer to the response provided to
T Minimum for Materiel Management, the Logistics Management Specialist (lll) Team Lead question #15.
Functional Labor (Key) position/task description is located at Richmond, VA and Fort Gillem, GA. In
Category 1 Hours reference to Exhibit E - TE 1-G-005 Key Specified Non-Key Positions, the Logistics
for Materiel Management Specialist (Il1l) Team Lead (Key) position, under Tasks section, it states
Management & that 1 position is located at Richmond, VA and 5 positions located at Fort McCoy,
Exhibit E-TE 1-G- |WI. Can the Government please clarify which document is correct pertaining to the
005 Key Specified  [locations of this position?
Non-Key Positions,
Page #4, Paragraph
#3
49 Exhibit A - TE 1 M-S- |Can the Government please clarify the hours are correct in Exhibit A- TE 1 M-S-T  |Please refer to the response provided to
T Minimum Minimum Functional Labor Category 1 Hours for Materiel Management due to a question #15.
Functional Labor discrepancy in the number of positions at each location identified in Exhibit E - TE 1-
Category 1 Hours  [G-005 Key Specified Non-Key Positions (1 FTE at Richmond, VA and 5 FTEs at Fort
for Materiel McCoy, WI)?
Management &
Exhibit E - TE 1-G-
005 Key Specified
Non-Key Positions,
Page #4, Paragraph
#3
50 Attachment 0002 - |The Government has classified the labor categories in the Materiel Management  |The positions classified as "Exempt" do not
Staffing-Labor tab rows 19 - 35 and in the GCSS-A PWS 5.9 & 5.10 tab rows 19 - 27 as "Exempt".  [align with an SCA code defined by the
Mix.xlsx What is the Government's basis for this classification? Department of Labor




51 Attachment 0016 - |Attachment 0016 was included in the RFP files released on 8 June 2016. However, [Attachment 0016 is not part of the contract and
Subcontractor Cost [Attachment 0016 is not included in the Section L requirements for Volume 4 reference will be removed in a subsequent
Information Cost/Price. Can the Government clarify whether or not subcontractors are required |modification
Submission to complete Attachment 00167

52 Attachment 0002  [The Exhibit E (Key, NonKey) indicates the requirement for LOG Mgmt Specialist Ill  |Please refer to the response provided to

and Exhibit E TE 1-G-
005

Supervisor Retrograde Site (Key) (100% FLC2) at five different locations, however,
the Attachment 0002 does not include this position but has LOG Mgmt Specialist IlI
Retrograde Site Lead (Key) (FLC1) which is not shown on Exhibit E (Key, NonKey) .
Can the Government clarify which or what is correct?

question #9.




